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M e m o r a n d u m

To:        Community Development and Transportation Committee

From:   Stefanie Dye, Community Development Program Coordinator
Date:    July 19, 2011
Re:
Acceptance of Adult Recreation Center CDBG Grant Agreement
The Mayor and City Council approved applying for 2011 CDBG funds for additions to the Adult Recreation Center when Fulton County requested projects in 2008.  The grant agreement for $417,587 has now been received.
Staff requests a committee recommendation to place this item on the August 8, 2011 Mayor and City Council agenda
